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FAQ’s 

Credentialing Surveys 

 

 
1. We have already submitted the requested documentation for our practitioners and been told that we 

are credentialed. Why are we having a survey? Are we in trouble? 
 
Part of the initial and re-credentialing process for every practitioner includes a site and medical record 
survey; this is contractually part of being a member of the network. Because practitioners are constantly 
leaving and joining the network, it is impossible to schedule the surveys at the same time the re-
credentialing paperwork is required. Surveys are due every three years, and every effort is made to 
conduct the surveys within that time frame. In the event of a member or payor complaint, disciplinary 
action by a third party, or other potential or identified quality issues, an additional survey would be 
required. Your office will be notified if that is the case, or if the survey falls outside of standard 
requirements. 
 

2. The time your surveyor is coming is not ideal for our schedule. Can we re-schedule? 
 
Surveyors travel the entire state of Idaho and the eastern parts of Oregon and Washington. Due to the 
extremely large geographic area and the rural nature of our demographic, it is challenging to get to 
outlying and rural areas more than once or twice a year. Every attempt is made by the surveyor to 
accommodate individual and clinic schedules. However, surveys are a required part of the network 
contract, and re-scheduling is not always possible. 
 

3. What do the surveys entail? 
 
IPN’s quality assurance process focuses on common themes in the ambulatory setting that may affect 
patient safety or privacy. Medical records are reviewed for completeness of information, legibility and 
continuity of care. Site and medical record surveys are re-done every three (3) years. Addressing these 
areas improves patient safety, and guides the provider in best practices to ensure safe outcomes. 
Specifics are detailed in the survey checklist(s). 

 
4. Is providing IPN with patient medical records a HIPAA violation? 

 
No. Pursuant to the Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) under Title 45, Code of Federal 
Regulations (CFR) 160 (or HIPAA), use of medical records for credentialing activity does not require the 
patient’s authorization or consent. The Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA) does 
allow a covered entity to provide protected health information to another covered entity for the purpose 
of quality assurance and credentialing activities. Any information viewed by the surveyor is always kept 
strictly confidential. 

 
5. How and when will we get our survey results? 

 
Passing results will be sent by the surveyor 1-3 weeks after the completion of your re-credentialing 
surveys by your chosen method of communication, usually email. Implementation of a CAP will 
additionally be sent via USPS, when applicable. While the surveyor is on-site, (s)he will take a moment 
during and after the surveys to discuss findings with you, and make suggestions on quality improvement 
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steps that your clinic and practitioners may wish to implement as soon as possible to ensure maximum 
compliance.  
 

6. What if we don’t pass our surveys? Are we removed from the network? 

Most clinics and practices pass the surveys with minimal issue. However, in the event a location or 
practitioner fails, formal notification will be sent in the form of a CAP (corrective action plan) which 
identifies the areas out of compliance. Six (6) weeks is allowed for response to the CAP and for the 
clinic/practitioner to submit a plan of action to correct the issues. A follow-up survey to verify these 
processes will be scheduled for 6 months from receipt of the action plan. During this time, the provider 
will remain in-network. If the provider fails to submit an action plan or does not adhere to the standards 
set out in the CAP, the provider will be terminated from the network.  
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